Memo

To: Florida Department of State

From: Nelson Carmenates
CC:

Date: 8/2/01

Re: Dissoiution
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Dear Sir or Madam:

Please find enclosed our Articles of dissolution for these two Corporations. Our phone number Is 305
460 6144 and the address is. -

Nelson Carmenates
4750 NW 7st#2

Miami, FI 33126

Corporation 1 — Sintra Communications — Doc.# P00000103748
Corporation 2 - Elekirak, Inc. — Doc # P00000030260
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits rke
following articles of dissolution:

FIRST:

The name of the corporation is: 6f ntea, C’V‘\W ?C-._ "F)B‘“J'

Reg /doc # - PBoOGG10374K

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized: g ~\-200 l

THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

a/DIssolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution

was sufficient for approval.

() Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.
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The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group ?—_;—f
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve: >3
B
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The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by =
s
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(voting group) >

Signed this __ 1 _ Y day of ’q“\ﬁ ust

Signature %,,@ @"A"ﬂ:

(By the Chairmian or Vice Chairman of the Board, President, or other offi cer)

Votsa, (Diinendte

(Typed or printed name)
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